

A REPORT on

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTERNET OF THINGS FOR BUILDING SIGNAL PROCESSING APPLICATIONS

Duration: 11th December to 16th December, 2023

FDP on ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTERNET OF THINGS

AICTE-ATAL sponsored Faculty Development Programme was conducted from 11th December to 16thDecember 2023, to which 50 faculties had enrolled and of which 35 had actively participated from various Institutions of Telangana, Andhra Pradesh and Karnataka. The speakers for the 6-day FDP on "ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTERNET OF THINGS FOR BUILDING SIGNAL PROCESSING APPLICATIONS" were as follows:

Dr.T. Kishore Kumar, Senior Professor-ECE, NIT Warangal



Education

- PhD awarded from JNTUH in the year 2004
- M.Tech.degree in Digital Systems and Computer Electronics from JNTUH in the vear1996
- B.Tech. ECE degree from Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati in the year 1992

Experience

From 1999 – till date as Professor in the Dept. of ECE, NIT Warangal

Research Interests:

- Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning for Speech
- Image and Medical Applications
- AI in healthcare
- Adaptive signal Processing
- Advanced digital system design
- Internet of Things
- Real Time Embedded Systems

Dr.R. S.SaiRam, Director, Limon FLIP Solutions, Hyderabad.



Education

- PhD from IIITH (2019)
- M.Tech.in VLSI from JNTUK (2012)

Experience

- Director, Lemon Flip Solutions, Hyderabad
- Silicon Labs Associate Engineering Manager
- Lead Engineer in Redpine Signals Limited
- Senior Design Engineer in Redpine Signals Limited

Dr. I. Earnest Paul, Assistant Professor-CSE, NIT Warangal.



Education

- PhD in CSE from IITH (2017)
- M.Tech.in CSE from IITK(2007)
- B.Tech. in CSE from JNTUH (2005)

Experience

- 6 years of Teaching Experience
- As an IT Manager in Morgan Stanley

Research Interests

- Visual Analytics
- Video content Analysis
- Computer vision
- Deep Learning and Soft Computing
- Machine Learning

Dr. Ravi Bolimera, Assistant Professor, NNRG, Hyderabad.



Education

- PhD in Speech Processing from NITW (2023)
- M.Tech.in Electronic Instrumentation from NITW (2012)
- B. Tech.in Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering from Vignan's Engg. college, Vadlamudi (2007)

Experience

- Assistant Professor in NNRG, Hyderabad.
- Assistant Professor in Vignan University, AP.

Research Interests

- Speech Synthesis
- Signal Processing
- Deep Learning

Dr. Kodali Prakash, Assistant Professor-ECE, NIT Warangal.



Education

- PhD from IISc Bangalore (2016)
- M.Tech.from IISc Bangalore (2010)
- B.E. in Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering from JNTU.(2007)

Experience

- Assistant Professor-ECE, NIT Warangal.
- Lecturer in RGUKT-Nuzvid, AP.
- Principle Engineer in MicroXlabs, Bangalore
- Research Associate, IISc Bangalore (2017)

Dr. C.V. Krishna Reddy, Director, NNRG, Hyderabad.



Education

- PhD in Analog CMOS VLSI Design from JNTU(2007)
- M.Tech.in Applied Electronics from PSG college of Technology(1997)
- B.Tech. in RVR JC College of Engineering (1989)

Experience

- Director at NNRG from 2011 to till date
- Dean at NNRG from 2010 to 2011
- Principal at VSM Engg. College, Hyderabad
- Associate Professor at Kakatiya Institute of Technology, Warangal.

Research Interests

- VLSI design
- Embedded Design
- Signal processing

Dr. S. Ravichand, HoD-ECE, NNRG, Hyderabad.



Education

- PhD in Wireless Sensor Network from JUIT, Solan (2016)
- M.Tech.in ECE from COEP (2005)
- B.E.in Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering form RGPV, Bhopal (2001)

Experience

- Professor and Head of ECE and Convenor R & D Innovation cell at NNRG, Hyderabad.
- Associate Professor at Swarnandhra Institute of Engg. And Technology, Narsapur. (2010-2021)
- Associate Professor, Sri Vishnu Engg. College for Women (2006-2010)

Area of Specialization

VLSI and Embedded Systems

Dr. G. Mallikarjuna Rao, Scientist F, RCI/DRDO, Hyderabad.



Education

- PhD in Image Processing from JNTUH.
- Masters of Engg. From College of Engineering, Andhra University
- B.E.in Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering from Andhra University.

Experience

• Scientist F, RCI/DRDO, Hyderabad (19 years)

Awards Received

- JC Bhattacharyya Memorial Award.
- DRDO award for performance excellence 2011.
- DRDO award for performance excellence 2012.
- Technology Group Award.



AICTE - ATAL Sponsored One week offline Faculty Development Program (FDP) on

"Artificial Intelligence and Internet of Thingsfor building Signal Processing Applications"

S LEARNING OF SOME ANY
ATAL
/23

09:30AM-10:00AM 0	09:30AM11:00AM		THUR	FRI	SAT
Inauguration		09:30AM11:00AM		09:30AM11:00AM	09:30AM11:00AM
	Session-3	Session -5		Session -8	Session -10
	Dr.I.Earnest Paul	Prof.T.Ravi kanth	Industrial visit	Dr.Kodali Prakash	Dr.S.Ravichand
10:00AM-11:30AM A	Assistant Professor	Assistant Professor		Assistant Professor	Head of the department
Session-1	CSE	ECE		ECE	NNRG,Hyderabad
Dr.T.Kishore Kumar	NIT warangal	IIIT Basar		NIT,Warangal	
Senior Professor					
ECE					
NIT,Warangal					
11:30AM-11:45AM 1	11:30AM-11:15AM	11:30AM-11:15AM	11:30AM-11:15AM	11:30AM-11:15AM	11:30AM-11:15AM
BREAK	BREAK	BREAK	BREAK	BREAK	BREAK
11:45AM-01:00PM 1:	1:15AM-12:45PM	11:15AM-12:45PM		11:15AM-12:45PM	11:15AM-12:45PM
Article Discussion A	Article Discussion	Article Discussion	Industrial visit	Article Discussion	Article Discussion
01:00PM-02:00PM 1	12:45PM-02:00PM	12:45PM-02:00PM	12:45PM-02:00PM	12:45PM-02:00PM	12:45PM-02:00PM
LUNCH	LUNCH	LUNCH	LUNCH	LUNCH	LUNCH
02:00PM-03:30PM 0	02:00PM-03:30PM	02:00PM-03:30PM	02:00PM-03:30PM	02:00PM-03:30PM	02:00PM-03:30PM
Session-2	Session-4	Session -6	Session-7	Session -9	Session -11
Dr.R.S.SaiRam	Dr.I.Earnest Paul	Prof.T.Ravikanth	Dr.Ravi Bolimera	Dr.C.V.Krishna Reddy	Dr.G.Mallikarjuna rao
Director A	Assistant Professor	Assistant Professor	Assistant Professor	Director	Scientist F,RCI/DRDO
Limon FLIP solutions	CSE	ECE	NNRG,Hyderabad	NNRG, Hyderabad	Hyderabad
Hyderabad	NIT warangal	IIIT Basar			
03:30PM-03:45PM 0	03:30PM-03:45PM	03:30PM-03:45PM	03:30PM-03:45PM	03:30PM-03:45PM	03:30PM-03:45PM
BREAK	BREAK	BREAK	BREAK	BREAK	BREAK
03:45PM-05:30PM 0	03:45PM-05:30PM	03:45PM-05:30PM	03:45PM-05:30PM	03:45PM-05:30PM	03:45PM-05:30PM
Practical sessions/	Practical	Practical sessions/	Practical sessions/	Practical sessions/	Feedback &Interactions
labs	sessions/labs	labs	labs	labs	Validictory Session

The FDP inauguration was held on 11thDecember 2023 at 10:00 am in the Conference Hall of NNRG-School of Engineering. The Chief Guest of the program was Dr. T.Kishore Kumar (Senior Professor-ECE, NIT Warangal), and the Guest of Honors were Dr. C.V. Krishna Reddy (Director – NNRG), DR G. Janardhana Raju (Dean – School of Engineering, NNRG), Dr. T. Ravindra Reddy (Dean – MBA, NNRG), Dr. Ch. Krishna Mohan (Dean – Pharmacy, NNRG), and the coordinator of the FDP was Dr. Ravi Chand (Professor and Head – ECE, NNRG).

The FDP was commenced by welcome address delivered by Dr Ravi Chand followed by Deans of Pharmacy, MBA and Engineering addressed the gathering and shared the insights about college and the management. The chief guest of the program Dr. T.Kishore Kumar had delivered the Inaugural speech and motivated the participants. The glimpses of the Inaugural occasion are displayed below.



Inaugural Programme on 11th December 2023 commenced with lighting of the Lamp



The chief guest Dr. T Kishore Kumar addressing the gathering



HoD and the Program Coordinator Dr. T. Ravichand addressing the gathering



Dean-School of Engineering Dr G Janardhana Raju addressing the gathering



Group photo of the Participants along with the delegates

LIST OF PARTCIPANTS

S.NO	NAME	ORGANIZATION	MOBILE	E-mail ID
1	Mr. MITTAKANTI VINOD KUMAR	Brilliant Institute of Engineering & Technology	9989863476	m.vinod467@gmail.com
2	Mrs. A.USHA SHREE	NMREC	9849814988	alluusha@gmail.com
3	Mrs. SOLIPURAM ALIVELU MANGAMMA	NMREC	9959066590	manga.n10@gmail.com
4	Ms. K MAHESWARI DEVI	Malla Reddy Engineering college	9703700562	kmaheswari820@gmail.com
5	Dr. AREMPULA SREENIVASA RAO	Annamacharya Institute of Technology and Sciences	9000598029	asraoecehod@gmail.com
6	MS. N SWAPNA	GNIT	9948428286	reddyswapna160@gmail.com
7	Ms. D RAMYA	Geethanjali college of Engineering & Tech.	9703928531	danthala.ramya@gmail.com
8	Ms GALIPELLY SUSMITHA	Vignan Institute of management and Technology for women	6302849402	susmithag018@gmail.com
9	Ch. KASTURI	MRCET	9291429680	kasturichivukula@gmail.com
10	Dr. B C PREM KUMAR	SCEM	9342695105	premukhutesh15@gmail.com
11	Mr. G.P.V.KISHORE	ACE Engineering college	9052295619	gpvkishore@gmail.com
12	Mr. SUBRAHMANYAM PEETHA	ACE Engineering college	9618589218	pjsubramanyam@gmail.com
13	Mr. SURAY SREEKANTH	ACE Engineering college	9985763254	sreekanthsuryay@gmail.com
14	Mr. SRINIVASA RAO REDDI	ACE Engineering college	9948945444	rsrao207@gmail.com
15	Mrs. G KEERTHI Reddy	Aurora Engineering college	9963095679	kg020587@gmail.com
16	Ms. SRIDEVI JALAKANI	Vidya Jyothi Institute of Technology	9603170489	sridevijalakani1@gmail.com
17	Mr. ALAMPALLY ARAVIND	NNRG	9014760354	aravindalampally89@gmail.com
18	Mrs. MADHAVI	NNRG	9949223506	myna.madhu@gmail.com
19	Mrs. EDAVALURI SUNEETHA	NNRG	9848233182	edavalurisuneetha@gmail.com

20	Mr. KOUSTUBH KULKARNI	NNRG	9652453098	koustubhkulkarni12@gmail.com	
21	Mr. K RAMESH	NNRG	7989379055	Kollojuramesh25@gmail.com	
22	Mr. SURESH NALLA	NNRG	9032695772	sureshnalla44@gmail.com	
23	Mr. RAMBABU KAMBHAMPATI	NNRG	9963524190	<u>babu2098@gmail.com</u>	
24	Mrs. LAVANYA NALLA	NNRG	9652589757	nalla.lavanya@gmail.com	
25	Mr. NAGULANCHA RAJU	NNRG	9291683098	nagulancharaju423@gmail.com	
26	Mrs. ANURADHA K	NNRG	9703959644	k.anuradha06@gmail.com	
27	Mrs V.V.NANDINI	NNRG	8886840606	vvnandini0024@gmail.com	
28	Mr. BODDUPALLY SAIDULU	NNRG	8985928006	saiduluboddupally440@gmail.com	
29	Mr. NITESH GAIKWAD	NNRG	9908006691	niteshgaikwad78@gmail.com	
30	Mrs. SWETHA TARIGOPPULA	NNRG	8639521743	swethatarigoppula@gmail.com	
31	Dr. G.CHENNA KESHAVA REDDY				
32	Mrs. SD RESHMA				
33	Mr. CHIRUVELLA SURESH				
34	Mrs. SRITULASI ADIGOPULA				
35	Mr. DUMPA SRINIVASA REDDY				





Glimpses of Industrial visit as a part of the workshop

Feedback given by one of the Participants of the FDP

Date: 16-12-2023

I am so pleased to attend the AICTE-ATAL sponsored FDP on "AI and IOT for Building Signal Processing Applications" at NNRG-School of Engineering from 11th to 16th December 2023. I thank the Management of NNRG College and program coordinators for conducting such programme in the most emerging domain. It was really a nice experience to be part of this FDP programme and I definitely gained knowledge and motivated to do research in this field. The way of conduction of FDP, the sessions organized and speakers are so amazing. I wish them to organize many more in the coming future for the benefit of the faculties and students.

Thanks for the opportunity given to share my thoughts.



G. Susmitha Assistant Professor Dept. of ECE VMTW

It was a great Initiative by ATAL Academy to conduct FDP for faculty members of technical institute of India at free of cost. The Program coordinators are thankful to AICTE for giving me this opportunity.

FDP Convener,

Dr.S.Ravichand,
Professor & Head, ECE